

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 08, 2016

Attn: Greg Hansen
L-3 Communications
P.O. Box: 16850
640 N 2200 W
Salt Lake City, UT 84116-0850

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Greg Hansen,

This refers to application, File No. 0241-EX-PL-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. According to the Military Assignment Group (MAG), this request is not in compliance with the MC4EB-M-002-12, DOD UHF allotment plan for the 225-399.9 MHz frequency band. In addition, if this requirement is in support of an STRATCOM/AF requirement, then spectrum certification and frequency assignment request should be directly submitted and obtained through AF spectrum channels.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 31830

Sincerely,



Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch